


NORTH YORKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
BUSINESS and ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

LOCAL HIGHWAY AUTHORITY
CONSIDERATIONS and RECOMMENDATION

Application No: NYM21/0237/FL

Proposed Development: Application for construction of single storey rear extension and side porch
extension

Location: Fir Tree Lodge, Scarborough Road, Staintondale Road, Ravenscar

Applicant: Mr Trevor Johnson

CH Ref: Case Officer: Kay Aitchison

Area Ref: 4/27/204 Tel:
County Road No: E-mail:

To: North York Moors National Park
Authority
The Old Vicarage
Bondgate
Helmsley
YO62 5BP

Date: 20 April 2021

FAO: Helen Webster Copies to:

There are no local highway authority objections to the proposed
development, parking within the site is still provided.

Signed: Issued by:

Kay Aitchison Whitby Highways Office
Discovery Way
Whitby
North Yorkshire
YO22 4PZ

For Corporate Director for Business and Environmental Services e-mail:



From:
To: Planning
Subject: Bird, bat and swift informatives 05.04.2021-11.04.2021
Date: 14 April 2021 14:34:40

Hi Planning,
 
If the following applications are approved please can a bat informative be included
within the decision notice
 
NYM/2021/      0240/LB- Abbey House, Main Street, Oldstead
                        0237/FL- Fir Tree Lodge, Scarborough Road, Staintondale Road,
Ravenscar
                        0204/FL- The Black Lion, High Street, Staithes
 
If the following applications are approved please can a bird informative be included
within the decision notice
 
NYM/2021/      0215/FL- Blue Cottage, 38 South End, Osmotherley
                        0204/FL- The Black Lion, High Street, Staithes
                        0240/LB- Abbey House, Main Street, Oldstead
 
If the following applications are approved please can a swift informative be included
within the decision notice
 
NYM/2021/      0204/FL- The Black Lion, High Street, Staithes
                        0240/LB- Abbey House, Main Street, Oldstead
 
 
Thanks,
Victoria
 
Victoria Franklin
Graduate Conservation Trainee
 
North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage
Bondgate
Helmsley
York
YO62 5BP
 
Tel: 01439772700
www.northyorkmoors.org.uk
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